Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby-Le-Beck Parish Council, held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby le Beck on Monday 18th November 2019 at 7.30pm.

Present: Councillors, Hood, Plaskitt and Bratton. NELC Richard Limmer, Owen Toop, Becca Hoare, Debbie Swatman and the Parish Clerk

01.11.2019 Declaration of Interests

- (a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. None received
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below. None received

02.11.2019 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting. Apologies were received from Ward Councillors D. Hasthorpe and H. Hudson..

03.11.2019 To receive advice on Planning Matter from NELC Planning Department.

The chairman welcomed Richard Limmer, Owen Toop and Becca Hoare to the meeting. Richard Limmer and Owen Toop advised that the consultation process follow the rules of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and NELC new Local Plan which was adopted in 2018. NELC provide a pre planning service to discuss planning application, once the application is submitted it is logged onto the system, checked, validated and consultations posted out. Material planning considerations were discussed and a copy was requested.

Cllr Bratton raised concerns regarding a development near the church which seems to be causing flooding issues. Richard Limmer said that Andy Smith's (Drainage Officer Department) duties are to monitor this type of issue. The Chairman asked about enforcement and suggested spot checks on new developments due to breach of some conditions that are applied. Becca Hoare gave a synopsis on enforcement procedure and asked the Parish Council to report any breach of conditions when they happen.

The Chairman thanked Richard Limmer, Owen Toop and Becca Hoare for their time.

04.11.2019 Debbie Swatman (NELC Traffic Team Manager) to discuss the proposals put forward regarding the current Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) that will prevent parking on footways and verges in Barnoldby Le Beck.

Debbie Swatman advised that the plans were sent out via email and consultation letters have been posted out to residents, informing them that NELC are undertaking a review of the current Traffic Regulation Order, that will prevent parking on footways and verges in Barnoldby. She reported that the damaged gateway would not be replaced and that she will be looking at alternatives i.e. marker posts, chicanes more defined. Chapel Lane will have reflector posts every couple of meters. The boulders at Church Lane will need to be removed and the hedgerow cutback. Debbie Swatman said she will also look at the possibility of road marking 'Keep Clear' on Church Lane.

05.11.2019 Open Forum:

No members of the public present.

06.11.2019 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 9th September 2019.

RESOLVED: The Minutes of 9th September 2019 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.

07.11.2019 To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council.

Clerk reported that there has been no progress or co-option form returned.

08.09.2019 Police Liaison:

Clerk distributed copies of the Police Report to Councillors prior to the meeting. There have been 54 crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward. There were five incidents in Barnoldby le Beck.

RESOLVED: Clerk to put Police Report on the notice board.

09.11.2019 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting:

(a) NELC are asking residents and businesses to comment on the draft design for the A18 road safety scheme. The survey is available on line. Closes on Monday 25th November. https://a18improvements.guestionpro.eu

RESOLVED: Clerk to complete survey on behalf of the Parish Council stating that the preferred option on the A18/Waltham Road junction would be a mini roundabout.

- (b) NELC Environment team wish to deliver sessions on how to recycle, reduce the amount of incorrect items, fly tipping and how to reduce it. They could run an advice session in a suitable venue if there is any interest.
- (c) Hornsea Two has recently received a request from Parish Councils to provide information about archaeological finds which have been discovered to date. If there is an interest, they may look to arrange a wider community event focussed on archaeology.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council were interested in an event if one was to be arranged.

10.11.2019 Planning items:

- (a) The following planning application has been approved under delegate powers by NELC:
 - (1) DM/0707/19/FUL, 2 Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

11.11.2019 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

(a) To receive any update on the damaged grass verge near the church. NELC have completed the work needed, but the recycle lorry damaged the area again the following day.

RESOLVED: Councillor Plaskitt reported that he has replaced the turf.

(b) To receive an update regarding the damaged gateway.

RESOLVED: NELC have confirmed that they will not be replacing the damaged gateway and that they will be looking at alternatives.

12.11.2019 Village Projects/ Improvements:

(a) To receive an update regarding delivery of the new benches, notice board etc.

RESOLVED: Councillor Bratton agreed to check if all the equipment has been delivered. The Parish Council asked the clerk to check who installed the seats and planters in Waltham.

(b) To receive an update regarding the lower branches on some of the trees on the village green that are at head height and could do with a the crown lifting to keep them clear of pedestrians.

RESLOVED: Clerk to check when NELC will be completing the work needed.

(c) To receive an update regarding dropped kerbs on the footpath along the village green that are too high to allow mobility vehicles to negotiate them.

RESOLVED: NELC have confirmed that they visited the site on Tuesday 22nd October 2019 and inspecting the kerb they have concluded that the kerb should be lowered to allow mobility vehicles better access to the footway. They have raised works for the kerbs to be lowered, accordingly these works have been prioritised to be completed in the next 3 months.

(d) To discuss the Christmas Tree and Lights - Councillor Bratton advised that Mr. Strawson has agreed to donate another Christmas Tree this year.

RESOLVED: Councillor Bratton to contact Mr Strawson.

(e) Councillors discussed and agreed to purchase two new flags, Lincolnshire and Santa Stop Here flags.

RESOLVED: Clerk to arrange purchase of both flags.

13.11.2019 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 18th November 2019 and approve their payment:

Cheque No	To	For	£
00047	NNB Recycled Furniture	New Benches/Planters	3045.60
00048	Mrs K Kirkham	Sept/Oct Salary	198.00
00049	Greenbarnes Ltd	Notice Board/Map Board	3621.99

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) To receive an update on Online Banking - Mandate form was signed to remove a Councillor. The Chair agreed to complete his mandate form and return to the bank.

RESOLVED: Ongoing

The Parish Council came out of committee and ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 21.18



Local Community News

Wolds Ward Barnoldby-le-Beck Update November 2019

Crime

There have been 54 crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward from 1st September to 31st October. Of these, there were five reports in Barnoldby-le-Beck.

Overnight 25th & 26th September a car parked on its driveway on Old Main Road was entered by unknown means. A SatNav was stolen.

Three reports relate to an ongoing, long running neighbour dispute.

A breach of a restraining order in domestic circumstances was also reported.

There have been no reports of ASB.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area in which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The non-emergency number is 101.

If you feel that there are other issues affecting you or your local community that should be given priority, please inform your local councillors or your Neighbourhood Policing Team.

The named officers for Wolds Ward are:

PC 716 Andy Potter andrew.potter@humberside.pnn.police.uk PC 549 Sarah Swaby sarah.swaby@humberside.pnn.police.uk

Follow us on Twitter @ImminghamWolds